

**BOROUGH OF MARYSVILLE**  
**Council Meeting Minutes**  
**June 10, 2019**  
**7:00 PM**

Council entered into executive session at 6:49pm and exited at 7:05pm to discuss legal issues.

President, Steve Copp called the council meeting to order at 7:09pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and a moment of silence.

Roll call

Lance Barthel – Present	Mayor Troutman - Absent
Ronda Kennedy-Rowe - Present	Sec Connie Zitsch - Present
Stephen Copp - Present	Sec Kim Charles - Present
Charles Wentzel - Present	Solictor Dan Altland - Present
Dave Magee – Absent	Eng Todd Stager - Present
Alexandria Snyder - Present	Christian Gasdaska, Junior Council - Present
Larry Little - Present	Treas Richard Chorba - Present

**Consent Items**

A motion made by Charles Wentzel, seconded by Lance Barthel and approved unanimously to approve the minutes and pay the bills.

**Junior Council**

Christian said there will not be a lot to report now that school is out.

Summer softball is happening now. There is a game at LVC at 4:00 semi-state.

**Public Comment**

Gina Smith of 600 Front Street had an incident with Dan Stevens pushing debris on the borough property and Gina Smith's property. Is there any way to settle this? The debris consisted of bamboo, tree limbs and logs.

What would be our legal stand point be? Or would this be between the two property owners?

First we need to establish where the borough owns.

Council referred the issue to the Borough Engineer.

John Edkin of 337 Valley Street provided his license for the junkyard and automotive dismantler and recycling license. The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Department of Transportation certificate of authorization to engage in the businesses of Salvor and Vehicle Salvage Dealer. John said now you can stop harassing me.

Mr. Leshner biggest concern is his personal cell phone number was given out.

Frank Boyer said the Junkyard is not in compliance of Beautification Act. The trailer was supposed to be painted. John replied he checked with the school and it is too close to 11/15 for the children to paint.

### **Engineer's Report**

#### **Sewer Separation**

Todd Stager of Pennoni Associates stated the sewer separation project is completed. There is a two year maintenance bond.

#### **Streets Project**

Todd Stager of Pennoni Associates stated the project will start again on Tuesday and will be here for two weeks. The project needs to be completed June 2019.

### **Old Business**

#### **Comcast –Commencement of Renewal Process**

Comcast commencement of renewal process is ongoing.

### **New Business**

#### **Heritage Boat Ramp**

Ronda Kennedy-Rowe indicated the boat ramp is washing out and something needs to be done.

Brian Webster said there is a big drain in front of his dad's house. There is a massive sink hole in the area.

Council referred this to have Ken Miller and Pennoni look at the Heritage Boat Ramp tomorrow.

We need to first find out what the sink hole is. This will need to be further investigated.

#### **Basketball Court**

Christian Gaskaska said the broken glass and the ramp don't work well as a basketball court. It is great for tricks. He feels if the basketball court is fixed more kids would tend to play basketball.

Lance Barthel indicated we have our own equipment and the maintenance guys can take care of digging the existing pavement out. We will have to take a look at the basketball court to see what we can do.

#### **Certificate for Payment #8 JOAO & Bradley Construction Company Inc. (\$22,503.55)**

A motion was made by Lance Barthel, seconded by Ronda Kennedy-Rowe and approved unanimously to pay the last certificate of payment # 8 to JOAO & Bradley Construction Company.

#### **Resolution No. 323 for Check Signers (2 Accounts)**

A motion was made Alexandria Snyder, seconded by Lance Barthel and approved unanimously to approve the resolution for check signers.

### New Tires for Skid Loader

A motion was made by Lance Barthel, seconded by Ronda Kennedy-Rowe and approved unanimously to purchase new tires for skid loader from Wingfoot.

Aaron Richards requested the old tires from the skid loader to use as a back stop. Council said Aaron could have the old tires from the skid loader.

### Frank Boyer

Frank Boyer of 316 South State Road stated his sidewalks and curbing were damaged when the sewer separation project was being done. Patch work was done on the curbs, but work did not hold up. He is requesting sidewalks and curbs need repaired or replaced.

Council referred issue to Pennoni Associated, Boroughs Engineer. Was there an issue with the workmen ship of the sidewalk and curb or did milling machine hit the curb to cause damage?

### Advertising Borough Manager

A motion was made by Lance Barthel, seconded by Charles Wentzel and not approved by council to pull old advertisements for hiring a borough manager.

Motion amended to take the advertisement to the personnel committee to decide the criteria needing to go into the advertisement for Borough Manager.

Put advertisement of Borough Manager on the July 8, 2019 board meeting.

### Police Garage

Council requested Aaron Richards and Ken Miller get together for planning for the police garage and to have quotes ready for the next council meeting.

### **Commission Reports on File**

- The Marysville Fire Company had 10 calls in May, 5 within the borough.
- The Marysville Fire Company had their first paint night. The paint night went well.
- Food auction went well.
- Chicken barbeque was a great success.
- The next chicken barbeque will be held July; however we will be cutting back on the chicken. He suggested being early to assure you get the chicken dinner.
- There will be another paint night toward the end of June.
- Picked up the new fire truck on the 16<sup>th</sup>, started pulling equipment off from the old truck. The fire company spent the entire weekend getting the new engine ready. Engine went into service Sunday night and went out Monday on its first call.

### **Committee Reports on File**

Rich Stees of the Marysville Park, Pool and Recreation Foundation gave a check for \$1,500.00 to help deter the cost of the electrical work done at the pool.

There is a mandatory main electric inspection every three years to be done at the pool. The cost to repair the electrical at the pool was \$4,300.00. Shawn Wirick did all ground wire, fence, ada lift chair at no cost to the borough. There was a chlorine leak at the end of the season last year

which destroyed all contents of the box. Shawn Wirick charged their cost for the materials and no labor fees were added. Rich wanted to thank Shawn Wirick for his generosity.

Roger Barrick is a great help to the pool.

The last day of school party was a great success. We had over 300 kids attend the party.

Replacements of poles were done at the pool due to be rotted.

Aaron Richards would like to replace the hand guns at the borough. He received a quote of \$1,700.00 for four guns. The old hand guns are at least 15 years old. Aaron asked if the police officers could purchase the guns. A motion was made by Lance Barthel, seconded by Ronda Kennedy-Rowe and approved unanimously to purchase the new hand guns and allow the officer to purchase the old hand guns at trade in value.

License Plate Reader (LPR) Grant was preapproved for \$12,400.00.

### **Correspondence**

PennianBank thanking council to allow them to assist with investment needs.

SEDA COG is requesting public comment and include any and all recommendations for improved transportation to employment.

### **Public Comment**

### **Media Questions**

Jim Ryan of the Duncannon Record asked what is the status of Mr. Weaver? Council answered he was terminated on May 21, 2019.

A motion was made by Alexandria Snyder, seconded by Lance Barthel and approved unanimously to adjourn the meeting at 8:13pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

*Connie Zitsch*

**Next scheduled meeting will be on: July 8, 2019**